
 
From: NOR-ALL <NOR-ALL@LISTS.RCC.EDU> On Behalf Of Nance, Damon 
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 2:30 PM 
To: nor-all <nor-all@lists.rcc.edu> 
Subject: [NOR-ALL] New & Extended Hours for Library! 
 

Happy Wednesday Mustangs! 
 
Exciting News! In response to student requests, Dr. Lee has authorized the library 
to extend open hours on Fridays for three more hours until 4 pm, and to open the 
library on Saturdays from 9 am-2 pm!! Our new schedule is as follows and will be 
effective immediately (that means this Friday and Saturday, as well as  throughout 
the remainder of Spring semester!): 
 
Monday-Thursday 7:30 am-8:00 pm 
Friday 7:30 am-4:00 pm 
Saturday 9:00 am-2:00 pm 
 
Please join me in thanking our Vice President of Academic Affairs, Dr. Lee, for 
making this wonderful and significant contribution to our student’s success and 
completion, and please let any and all Norco College students know about this 
exciting extension of services and resources!! 
 
 

 
 

Damon Nance, MLIS 
Dean, Technology and Learning Resources 

NORCO COLLEGE, RCCD 

Wilfred J. Airey Library, Room 223 

2001  Third St., Norco CA 92860-2600 
(951) 372-7041, FAX: (951) 372-7055 

damon.nance@norcocollege.edu 
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CliftonStrengths 

*Context (Strategic Thinking) 

*Empathy (Relationship Building) 

*Connectedness (Relationship Building)             

*Harmony (Relationship Building) 

*Adaptability (Relationship Building) 

 

     
www.norcocollege.edu 
 

        
 
“Libraries store the energy that fuels the imagination.  
They open up windows to the world and inspire us to explore and achieve,  
and contribute to improving our quality of life.  

Libraries change lives for the better.”  ―  Sidney Sheldon 

 



 
From: Uduman, Shazna  
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 9:08 AM 
To: Nance, Damon <Damon.Nance@norcocollege.edu>; DeAsis, Mark <Mark.DeAsis@norcocollege.edu> 
Subject: RE: E-mail Blast Request 
 

Good morning Damon, 

 

The following email blast below was sent out today, 03/06/19 to the 

NOR.CURRENT.STDTS saved list (10,317 students): 

 

 
 

Have a great day! 

Shazna Uduman 
  

Student Services Specialist  

Admissions & Records 

(951) 372 -7094 

 
From: Nance, Damon <Damon.Nance@norcocollege.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 4:56 PM 
To: DeAsis, Mark <Mark.DeAsis@norcocollege.edu> 
Cc: Uduman, Shazna <Shazna.Uduman@norcocollege.edu> 
Subject: RE: E-mail Blast Request 
 
Thank you, Mark and Shazna! 
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